



## NDASFAA DMCI Committee Meeting 3/7/2022

### AGENDA

1. 2022 Philanthropy Project
2. Conference presentation by DMCI

### MEETING MINUTES

Participants: Brenda Zastoupil, Melonie Bald Eagle, Scott Skaro, Melissa Casanova

Discussion:

#### 1. Philanthropy project

- a. Melissa - The flyer will be available sometime this week and Melissa will share it with the committee; a few edits, such as adding the monetary donations link still needed.
- b. Discuss plan for promoting in weeks 1-4 (what about \$ donations?)
  - Brenda will send out the initial blast to NDASFAA as soon as flyer available.
  - DMCI will prompt NDASFAA weekly with somewhat of a "challenge" (i.e. - "Look at our basket").
- c. Discuss plan to promote at conference
  - Brenda will attend and any other committee member who can assist at the conference, please let Brenda know.
- d. FCS representatives (Wed and Fri)
  - Brenda will reach out to FCS to ask them to attend.

#### 2. Diversity and Inclusion Session on April 6 at 3:45-4:45 - DMCI Presentation

- a. Bead exercise - Melissa is pulling this together. Will have to be flexible depending upon room set-up.
- b. Panelists
  - Scott said that he is reaching out to CCCC to see if Lindsey can present. Scott may not be able to attend. Brenda said that TEAMS would be available. Jacquelyn, NHSC, was not on the call, but Scott will reach out to her as she hasn't responded to Brenda.
  - If DMCI can't commit to a session, should notify the conference committee as soon as possible.
  - 2<sup>nd</sup> option – Kevin Thomas Howe's presentation on "Implicit Bias."

Final call on March 28. Meeting adjourned.